Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

MEMORANDUM
FOR : ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 18, 2022 of DPWH Region III Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, endorsing the request for Project Modification of District Engineer Almer C. Miranda,
Pampanga 1% District Engineering Office requesting for the approval of the Modification of the project
under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original | As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 310104100396000
Project ID: P00603790LZ
00-1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System . 00-1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation Program: Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/
Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads — Primary Roads

Asset Preservation Program: Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/
Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads — Primary Roads

Jose Abad Santos Ave (JASA) — K0073+000 — Jose Abad Santos Ave (JASA) — KOO75+279 —

K0073+204 K0075+596

- Unit Cost Allocation . Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW1 — Reconstruction to CW1 - Reconstruction to
Concrete Pavement: o ILZ’482'275 / P 14,268.80 | Concrete Pavement: R 135252"(997 / R 14,268.80
0.816 lane-km A 1.268 lane-km ne km
ROW — ROW Acquisition - - | ROW - ROW Acquisition - -
EAO - P 291.20 | EAO - R 291.20

Total: | £ 14,560.00 Total: R 14,560.00

Justification:

» Change in station limits due to overlapping in FY 2020 project (P00401341LZ).
e The project was lengthened. As per AIP
380mm slab with drainage, as per approved plan,
380mm slab since the existing drainage can still contain the

's detailed scope of work, it should be Upgra

ding (Asphalt to Concrete) with
the scope of work is only Upgrading (Asphalt to Concrete) with
flood waters during rainy season.

e The release allocation is sufficient to cover the increase in physical target based on the revised Program of Works
and DUPA for which the prevailing prices of materials were used.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence, the
said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERMRNARDO

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In Luzon (except NCR and Region IV-B)
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